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TO: All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents
FROM: Mike Boyd — Product Marketing Manager
SUBJECT: Exhaust Muffler Kit Available for CGs & CGi Gas Boilers

Weil-McLain offers CGs and CGi optional exhaust muffler kits for applications when a
lower decibel level is desired outside of a building.

The amount of noise level reduction at the vent outlet will depend upon the boiler size,
the vent length and environmental conditions, but will typically reduce exhaust noise by
approximately 15 decibels.

The exhaust muffler can only be installed vertically or a maximum of 45° diagonally,

and is available for Z-Vent and Fas-N-Seal vent systems only.

Z-Vent Exhaust Muffler Kit W-M Part # 381-356-575, Trade Price $255
Fas-N-Seal Exhaust Muffler Kit ~ W-M Part # 381-356-576, Trade Price $410

CGs/CGi Exhaust Muffler Assembly — DO NOT Mix Vent Components from Different Manufacturers
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ltem | Description Components for Z-Vent vents Components for Fas-N-Seal vents
(Kit part number 381-356-575) (Kit part number 381-356-576)
Z-Vent part number WM part number Fas-N-Seal part number W-M part number
1 3" x 5" tapered increaser 25V310305 452-800-656 FS0305TI 452-800-658
2 5" ¥ 18" vent pipe 2SVEPWC0501.5 560-917-101 FSWVL1805 560-917-102
3 Muffler cartridge (3" x 237) N/A 452-800-670 A 452-800-670
4 5" x 3" tapered reducer 25WVS4503 452-800-657 FS0503TR 452-800-659
5 Annual inspection label N/A 550-225-337 MNIA 550-225-337
Approximate overall length of muffler: 34 inches 36 inches
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